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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
CC:  JOSHUA M. TETZLAFF – CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

FROM: KEN ONDICH – PLANNING / COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT OFFICE FURNITURE PURCHASE 

DATE:  FEBRUARY 24, 2025 
 

The 2025 Community Development budget included $25,000 for new office furniture to replace existing 
furniture that is 20+ years old and assembled largely out of discarded furniture from when the utilities office 
area was remodeled a few years ago.   
 
In late 2024, the Community Development office received new carpet, paint and blinds and the second phase 
of the remodel is the purchase of new office furniture that provides better functionality and ergonomics 
including stand up capable desks in line with the utilities office area.   
 
The Golf Course and Public Works Departments will be repurposing some of the old office furniture for use 
in their respective areas.   
 
Staff worked with a couple of different companies for estimates and the low estimates came in from SOS 
Office Furniture for the five office work areas as shown generally in the attached plan.  Below is the breakdown 
for what our cost will be for the City office remodel. Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Furniture - $13,643.35 
Panels (refurbished) - $4,634.00 
 
The grand total is $18,277.35 which is $6,722.65 under budget.   

 
Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council approve the purchase of the Community Development 
Department Office Furniture from SOS Office Furniture in the amount of $18,277.35.     
 
 
 

 

118 Central Avenue North, New Prague, MN  56071 
phone: 952-758-4401   fax: 952-758-1149 
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